



Declar. Committee

10th Oct 1988

①

Chair:

Stock of paper publications

Want to Presenting our position

They are Swaziland an internal bank

Gaddafi EMI

de Larosière organization on a first

recalls parts of the last meeting

Jeanne → political framework, important

Prunier → too much emphasis has been placed on the

Bayer → they by themselves

Hoffmeyer →

Thysse → understanding EMI + others

Note:

locking EMI before or after, or go back on handout on us

Gaddafi → independence of central bank

de L → Gov. should be more involved from the
outside

Rubio + Marini → no rigid boundaries

Ciampi → necessary to define final objectives

Remember that we are not in the market, that in power
of the long and permanent

what problems might be raised by economic

C embarked on a dynamic process, while P, simple Del,
next meeting → M; Thysse paper

in Dec. \rightarrow stage

in Jan. \rightarrow draft packages of programme parts

today \rightarrow what it implies, the problems it raises
look at each other;

our problem \rightarrow common parameters: fixed ex. rates
implying lighter coordination of policies

contingency assumption \rightarrow full experience

function \rightarrow whether m.u. are an appropriate
adjustment mechanism,

but so far assumed that m.u. are fixed:

with ex. or fixed 3 factors

- convergence of economy, y_1, y_2 , but on the
basis of which model; not calling into
question of price stability!

different models we are working \rightarrow
these have to

- accompanying & transfer policies are needed;
minimalist & maximalist concept; threat

of Bernanke & central bank \rightarrow within a
fixed structure (subject to) macroeconomic policy in
the short; others want a shift to the C;
what is the required minimum? what function

be the minimum size of C budget, what size of
countries; but also question \rightarrow consequences policies
we make more financial transfers policies but
technical assistance & partnerships in C. My view!
So regional financial transfers, much less transfers

- many countries only see the benefits of less
federal regions; can we not see the advantages
of these regions; look at production rates & labour
mobility; e.g. H in Spain has been considerable

EU and ec. policies;

countries will mostly have their own national policies;
but on the other hand will converge on policies; thus,
work on progressive integration; ^{longer term} maximum at one
Banking union; a. early warning and at appropriate
surveillance; budgetary policy regulation, but not
the only factor; weaker policies well known, we
are here on a pro-climate track

what are the parameters \rightarrow sustainable
but don't neglect the large market, prospects
work on adaptation of national markets & convergence
(in this context press carbon tax policy, etc policy)

\rightarrow institution of taxation

of fossil combustion; extremely complex; how to set
an alignment of structures; less on control & income; should
we do more in these years;

(+)

→ function of national budget objectives;

Can they fulfill + how can they be financed; size
of C budget +

→ structure of production cost; not
only wages (direct + indirect cost), also int.-sector wages

to simplify things → don't underestimate effects of large market;

then can have an budget deficits

+ production costs

then institutional role of EEC

↙

market X to much EEC work

" " " " a lot "

an economic & legal system of central banks

might arise out of the institution Y;

it could become effective from; shall

be obvious that? it changes it into an

ec. polity; more power than Ecom

ca. 11

Start on money with problems, policy, inst.

Problems \rightarrow of EU; working assumption \rightarrow fixed ex. r.

What consequences consequences?

(in what way)

Confidence \rightarrow behavior of private sectors can take
care of other kind of problems;

\rightarrow experience with other institutions, it cannot be
represented in a system of fixed ex. rates

not a matter of slogan but trend;

Today exp. \rightarrow cushion a policy by
lending moral ex. v. money
 \rightarrow but despite that, diff.
role & way with more difficult

↓

that pol. must be with fixed
rates

What role as a cushion force in ECU today, reluctance to
change policies, political not with clear consequences, which
countries want to avoid, take measures one man., local
& loc. policies

in a system without ECU mechanism, you have to
devaluation, which work in a different way, but big
becomes impossible; a country will feel reduced choices,
planning, currency pegging \rightarrow that is a major constraint but

marked price increase will reach North America, although
process would move slowly, although
process has to be driven more by private
market participants than gov (in case of U.S.)
how private market participants will respond
is not known, in the end yes, but a
big part of adjustment (EU response not
↓

● System of transfer + local agricultural policies
will (on a fairly large scale will have to be
built in) needed:

imbalances not only result of local market
participants (early taken care) but ext. shock
with change in exch. positions (from mainly ind.
currencies), this is difficult to ~~not~~ deal with.

● This unavoidable → transfer mechanism, on the same
part of the government over time) in order to force
agricultural behavior

● Difficult problem → budget deficit of member countries,
some option of harmonization unacceptable;

Also → not for ext. purposes we need a
policy mix, because they can create
a crowding out;

if countries cannot harmonize → if
one country can have big large deficits, because it will not catch up and
if private investment, who should be affected this

most think of harmonization procedures, but what does it mean to have budget balance?

Can you do it on a republished process; for macro ec. policy you need a central budget, much easier than republishing

Phyfessen \Rightarrow parity of ex. r. needs
+ replacement of adjustment mechanism

- nominal flexibility of wages
+ prices (somewhat unlikely to work)
- factor mobility (also unlikely to function on larger scale, except for capital)
- transfers (cannot not be harmonized, minimum agreement of principles)

These alternatives don't seem promising publishing them, left with adjustment problems which may not enough provide attractiveness of EMU

perhaps ~~more~~ better to stick with what ex. r.
is expected to perform as back \Rightarrow free

- 1) allows for differences in functionality to inst. shocks (ex. C), so EMU looks without flex. ex. v.
but operational function part to differences in delivery rules scheme and participation function

2) allow for differences in functionality & standard of measurements

Pay differently affected? less clear now than earlier, but capital function has arguments to become less

3) difference in inflation performance

substitutionary, standard of low inflation in D
is otherwise target for other countries within block

4) countries with large public sector deficits need low inflation but, otherwise real interest too high

the mobility gains from seigniorage are small;
power to manipulate that not really available

5) differences in effectiveness of trade & income

geographical situation the most agree that M-U
are suitable for addressing the R, fiscal;
non-pure factors are treated.

role of G.M. is smaller & shrinking, because
much more modest, non-monetary fiscal
cooperation, fiscal co. rules are possible

(97)

also unrealistic

fiscal coordination unnecessary, if discipline
in market works;

(structural) balance in current + capital a
matter not the result of fiscal st. n.

market mechanism not to work smoothly? No
ambiguity for central bank however; no illusion
the C would guarantee debt; thus sufficient;

Curr → 6th possible function? Purchase when
nominal wage differential typical, then a
devaluation still a way of putting pressure
on downward adjustment of real wages?
Is that not an important function?

They → True but there are other mechanisms, like
the demand side effect way

Jama → not effect concerned by They, instead
discipline on fiscal discipline then's cash

the Canadian financial market arrangement to Maastricht
the ex. r. condition is longer way a slacker bank
of policies

Frankel ^{for repeat} / EMU in retrospect → ex. r. + big correction
would B, & have been able to operate
thus been around in policy? There was no
lack of firmness;

little leeway in budget, margin for political action is small, thus in a C - with coordination, the margin is small!
and margin is politically neutral;
in budget field a future problem.

Giangi → why do we believe that with fixed C. rate we ensure that outcome of negotiations & what this appears?

KCL → fixed rate, don't take away cashback?
No; Rate is an additional cashback, no
cashback;

Lam → but, fixed rate don't reduce cashbacks,
but the result of policies are
the same, not the mechanism function;

Hoffmeyer → optima & cashless payment preferred;

to the rest you have to discipline
politicians &
market participants

All needed probably not always true politicians, then
we shelter within the country, maybe for local communities;
there is no type of discipline, look at Canadian experience,
they can hardly control (one of the orgs)

Impact of different option on idea: early it is the
discipline politicians;

and there is an other

system of beliefs/politicians to pursue interest,
a big battle with local community in DK

- can you distinguish market apart; if you
can't what happens then? In fact, programming
to influence differs in Ewayse, not possible in
case of DK to impact the Green discipline;

can you tell those markets that ex. n. we
are unable fixed;

if put it in the Constitution, what
does it mean?

b

will market yearly thus respect the
indecidable etc. n.

if they don't you come to additional problems; system
can never fully, but labour? experience the
market can have very small, (though no longer
balanced) despite large differences of money/cost and

if ad justment more difficult, you have to do
something in this \rightarrow transfers \rightarrow but this
is not a market mechanism + when fees with
market mechanism; how do we justify this;
how do you make decisions on that?

- law, MFL cannot be expected to exert
such strong discipline

Rhar → if fixed → abnormally fixed, you need a
political union (as Pöhl says)

if fixed, what would be the new
constitutional? By union in institution &
i.e. financial transfers, discuss different budget rules
perhaps,

would imbalances with fixed ex. r. come
through more slowly, what would be the
signals?

de C → in F, the local authorities (elected) have
more personal budget deficit problems; thus
not the same in all countries;
why not in F? there is a tradition
of a wary eye of one who keeps an eye budget
of local authorities, which in a centralised state
have little power;

if centralisation, then this may not be
the problem, worse, law, to be examined, thus →
if an new local authority discipline to balance the
books has to be imposed;
terms of MFL, in broader terms of discipline
to be imposed on local (member governments)

Bayer → irreversibly fixed rules taken literally,

no room for adjustment, can only work
if technological stage of consequence:

if not?

imbalances in form of incase, hyperbolical
man. signals

- unless a very flexible management of markets & high growth demands and differences it is conceivable to ~~feel~~ think that strict rules won't work

planned are not compatible with
the economic stage → planned are not look at
left EU as stage as way to ~~then~~

have to look at practical problems within
shorter time frame, an ~~example of~~ example
better to have a more flexible system, don't
concentrate on fiscal rules, this is going to distract
from business

Chavez → have to know what EU & den means

Leg. Physician → according to assumption of fixed rules,
then big transfer payments; or planned
when administration is the option, the effects is held by the
country itself (where it is a means to adjust how much
time wages & prices)

with regional transfers, by contrast, the regional budget is made more costly,

the demonstration effect then \rightarrow the tax
paying in other countries might push the fiscal
policy.

if succeed to fixed ex. r., workers might
agree that their ~~total~~ wages should ~~be~~ move
to the highest level in Europe (car workers)



this can be observed in UK, where there
is pressure for minimum wage geared towards the
highest level



\rightarrow wage border

disruption on the way can't be serious!

Frugality \rightarrow wages have effect on ex. markets

experience great believe in gathering

experience, if ex. r. are irreversibly fixed;

political effect on markets + government;

see ECU experience in IT.

- protection \rightarrow full autonomy for industrial policy,
~~lose~~ not to finance public sector objects!

having electoral or central bank opposition, then
that not necessarily further helps regarding market entry +
independent policy?

(B)

full implementation of EECI there, financial, if not same purpose in harmonization of members & budgeting policy.

If concern, will we be able to go through such EECI consequences?

or transfers → have to be strengthened in another way; have to have judgment on transfer policy in the light of what has happened in the index; C policy on transfer encourage preferentialism in marketing the funds; education for regions returning the funds

for markets must be coordinated with government intervention.

Pole → perhaps not a good idea to start with abandonment of fixed rate, rather policy to change condition for abolishing it etc.

- needs common monetary policy
- no large rate differentials (it system is credible)

objection of this govt on budgetary policy a function of the one monetary policy → if monetary policy very light, it ~~was~~ government would have effect on real incomes

thus consequences can only be eliminated, if we change the kind of monetary policy pursue in the

of conservative monetary policy, you need a high degree of fiscal harmonization, because control on the conservative harmony would put pressure on progressive harmonies

as in G where high monetary policy does not allow Germany to expand excessively

perhaps in next meeting

what we can do in monetary policy & fiscal policy leading us to the system of Maastricht

- Challenges \rightarrow extent of divergence might be made greater by welfare deregulation,
- depends on theoretical characteristics of labor markets
 - but also depends on type of Gov. institutions; the delivery over the pow. do not take appropriate measures to change structures, usually main task shifting may not work structures
 - this is the case in all countries; actual C-bank should help to achieve; appropriate legal changes \rightarrow needs to try to exploit their autonomy from single market
 - control large fiscal imbalances, will face higher cost of financing their debts; that may increase the budget deficit;

should be disapprove policies though higher cost of borrowing.

This need at C level can be mitigate by balances, to help the weak areas; but that is not enough \rightarrow also need a centre for ec. policy to oversee national fiscal policy.

Even if we assume that market forces work, what are their effects? Unseen areas different countries; imp. may bring effects on structurally weak countries;

These effects may be much larger than we expect at highest level; players of economy of increasing ~~more~~ wages after completion of model & prob.

man may \rightarrow create this soft stage approach conditions, (as Pöhl suggested).

Prüfung \rightarrow but. is part of an ec. union;

fixed ex. = an currency; \rightarrow an members public;

Apart from market mechanism, more needed?

Yes; not a fully centralised budgeting policy, there can be some autonomy in individual countries; but binding central rules might be needed;

at present, tradition of widely diverging budget rules
prevails & prevents

↓
have to define the system + the rules
for budgetary policy:

e.g. balanced current expenditures
federal as well as local etc.

also the system of extensions of loans in
Germany

Granting of these rules can be enforced
centrally.

Proposed → fixed means fixed in the definition;
put the cost before the house; pass up to
Central bank as outcome of that;

↓
known from mechanical engineering → negative
a clear measure of power to the centre

thus a framework of EC + AM, 2 separate
countries; can act what comes first? can fix it
free about sufficient market forces (then
probably have different structures but comparable
but that is not the original idea's point; how
to get to a more law structure? Experience with
however in EEC has not been to cope with this
problem → no cause differences have to change -

EU + USA must form the same prospects for
income & employment in the perspective of
us in the crisis

Regional problems are not result of fiscal ex. n.
and probably number of countries up currency area?

Mo → look at F, where there were a few
hundred years at peace with Paris . . .

then we believe that looking of ex. n. solves
many problem → certainly income & employment problems

on transfers → ~~real~~ real reduction of real incomes
or mitigate it;

but real wages movement is the
adjustment mechanism → right in theory, but Del.
has a long history of lower real wages without the
inflow of capital

Transfers by themselves don't meet the problem.
Moving money at this doesn't solve the problem, because
a form of salaried class has no decline problem; their
transfers which create condition which allows that
decrease (to improve infrastructure, communication,
education) to catch up with the rest

Wages may in fact push labor out, makes
problem worse

(R)

Pöhl → Unwilling to have less wage differentiation or
final objective? Not a reasonable objective;

→ if it is in the Constitution; ~~so it is.~~
~~would help to~~ with mechanisms wage control -
and no wage differentiation;

lower wages in less developed areas are
impossible, should not be established.

market forces must be allowed to
do the job; has much regional differences;
would upscale the working of the whole
economy;

Boyle → agrees, but point is a political issue →
lower wages may be economically acceptable, but
not politically acceptable ~~if the wages are too low~~
to have justification for creation of wage differences;

point → lower wages have not reflected in
efficiency movements;

his point was

Boyer → ~~too~~ differences in wage may not be large
enough to generate the necessary growth;
wage differences and not offset differences in
productivity, but find them not generate much
growth of productivity → so this is the case
wages are not sufficiently differentiated

on transfer → 2 types of problems:

- 1) transfer in C may not be cause
of intra-national transfer policies;
but may not generate healthy growth

(27)

b) Amount of transfer that would be
 agreed; volume needed have to be reasonable,
^{for problem}
^{is more that}
^{difficult to}
^{more than}
^{possible to}
^{have}
 transferable to tax payers

Cochrand → for it to fit large imbalances characterised
 in Belgian economy despite our currency;
 for the ex. r. mechanism to work, they
 musts away from inflation;
 fixed ex. r. by itself not much to discussion
 politicians; but since 1992 much progress;
 measured by the rates of the effectiveness
 of the ex. rate;

on p 3 first line

This is the heart of the matter, our currency
 on policy; will discuss this.

Mavris the current dispense create a high degree
 of control of other policies, esp. fiscal policies &
 taxation;

↳ danger of manipulating rate as instrument of competition

without harmonisation, it is likely that pressure on
 monetary policy, attack on independence of monetary
 institution;

some progress in macro-ec. policy; our currency
 might be model-based policies → macro ec. policies

Let's look at the situation of each country, then
we'll award conflict

In fiscal p. e.g. ~~that the countries~~
with a more comfortable position can follow easier
fiscal policies and vice versa

cannot buy too much on market
mechanism; too many structural differences;
foreign currency mechanism + mechanisms needed;
financial support to finance infrastructures &
education,

Chair → 3 areas identified

- what it. v. adjustment → how can let
the system work better? They
selected his areas, + consequences
- fixed it. v. a common + strong monetary
policy + strict framework for budgetary
policy, and with labour + capital mobility
firstly, we have to look at changes of
institutions in the fiscal scheme (what
areas of manoeuvre ~~for~~ at national level)
- different situations between member states
& within the state, what factors would
allow us to make a balance feasible;
but every time will be made equal; think
of structural policies, member states will look at
pov + cons; Europe will be more diversified;

(23)

in finishing discussions

practical constraints \rightarrow if nothing happens,
does liberalisation happen or nothing is even
meaning? If no, we have to say what
should happen!

looking ahead of ec. financial and
social movement;

In 1992

The single market (will not happen with
other changes)

AFTER DOB

Chair \rightarrow - think at the architecture of future ec. policies
things not only mean legal effects;
the inst. & objectives, which were last intro
by you all presented.

- first rules under strong ec. policies and
regulation of fiscal framework for budgetary policies;
gradual processes, perhaps always the free
of adjustment
- function of surveillance between states;
difficult issue, not only question of flexibility
of production cost

Can/choice → choice of ec. n. should improve
 countries on budgeting policy (economic
 over a union by monetary policy clause);

how can we reach an anchored growth

2 cases

- actually agreed, mostly countries on
 budget policies or type of GNP,
 not unfeasible, but have to make
 clear benchmarks and ref. financing. I
 (that is the desirable)
- new institutions → to what extent can
 we expect that mechanism propose certain
 on budgeting policies → through market? by
 changing the budget?

short factual paper on historical experience to show
 how much anchored growth can work at
 (an →

US → M₁ case

EC currency → option, city to see
 how it has worked;

(an has started, weak "real effect", then stays &
 anchoring!

Hoffmeyer: tensions → structural problems between countries
 if a country gets out of the monetary rule, then this
 might be sensible transfer, but not as efficient transfers;

fiscal panel → discusses on fiscal policy;

- a country with private sector surplus in S should have a budget deficit
- if balance on budget, private sector has no effect on policy (British position on Böle);

Capt - Problem: explain German position w/;

merely constraints by treaty or budgetary constraint? Does that indicate (charter) on what is a reasonable level?

(am) \Rightarrow No

right, then must be a disbursement power!

W, C, CII

in fed. system there is a transfer for budgeting power
to the regional authorities; fed. authority has constitutional power to offset a great regional power; but this is not the case in the C.

the experience, rebuking reactions by local

authorities

but same type of behavior, esp. in smaller cities;

but also the short-term savings; the substantially higher fiscal policy const. much than at present, with obligation not to withdraw

Rubio: doubts, whether it makes sense to go beyond
basic rules concerning budget policies, don't
try too cheap, too far from reality. We don't know how
things work out; impossible to reach real conclusions;

discussions less academic; can argue either way;

more cultural agreement on the need to coordinate

imperialist policy, that is a sufficient basis

for discussing partition since what is to happen

now into the future!

Chair → will be practical, but when Europ.-Conf. accepted

the White Paper perhaps bold;

- in control of construction of Empires

what decision taken, will soon be taken

- what ec. & m.u. can be; should not

legal governments but not lie to you.

- This is the first step that we can take;

whether additional steps open?

Anchored → 2 things:

- a) regional imbalances, agrees with Hoffmann;

disagreement between existing imbalances

and those from oblique policies; difference

is to a large measure, the period;

but have to distinguish also for political

reasons; ~~functions of standard funds~~ -

have to take stock of what we are doing; perhaps
not any economical what we do is

// paper → distinction between transfer and
what is done in market like oil
market

an helping discipline → cond. is not necessarily history,
has to be linking & to avoid conflicts which can be
enlarged; but in market forces → so that
certain arrangements between member states needed;
particulars of arrangements markets should be
kept in mind; should be clear

the optimal vibration → C policy should be strong
and be applied against particular interests

Chair → in what framework would EU + ECU
operate; suggesting → cannot rely on equilibrium
function from market, can't be perfect effect
in E ways;

2 ways to take this further

- by breaking C like Switzerland does in the
(way)

- create institution X, → some open:

- take part role parallel of Committee
- as have Rep. Parole Comm. come
long 2 weeks to Brussels

which way? Treaty perhaps too rigid; this can fall apart; mult. & more adaptable, but can let you into powerlessness;

In this context of question of mechanisms that make policies more transparent

De C → functions of defence of groups → how to achieve them;
have to discuss what happens when fixed ex. n.;
cannot answer this; implies → one mult. policy?
+ from 2 main things → have to show how
that one mult. policy can be achieved (or
at least any close result.)

↓
Goal, to function of treaty →

treaty can not fix the stages leading
to monetary union,

but can set out stages → Framework:

process of union, common
institutions

I) coordination of
policy toward monet. integration
II) institutions to make

but not an actual draft treaty; more
from place to place with unanimity;
and set out the principles

to mark out some a certain parallelism

in budgetary policy; ← have to change; dep. with
market principle, cannot take;

If art. 100 appears to oblige Germany's central bank
in budgeting field; perhaps, can
but should not be too rigid;
must be flexible, but framework
must be there;
like Trans-Tain in Africa;

must create a central source of power
& discipline; not only left to the Commission,
not left to Council of Min. either;
Treaty has to talk about a logical consistency;
must have a sketch of what all that
means

must have an autonomous central bank, but
only meaningful if consolidated budgeting policy;
all that might have to be decided clearly

Prümke → agrees with De Larosier; with common
monetary policy → have to set out the tasks,
objectives & instruments of M. by
Treaty to supersede national laws

→ concept of 2 speeds; can only be
established by Cons.; if much speed etc.
then emphasis on transfers & if slow is
a 2 tier approach, then have to point out
the consequences for transfer mechanism or
if exists later;

(30)

Chair → concept of 2 speeds has a preparation
meaning article; something more; up to
now we have had 2 speed mechanisms, but
all wanted to have full part in ec. life or
← only provisions for institution;

if planned not timely in a part the
possibility of continuing not perhaps by the EEC;
only permitting of all participating in
the ~~but~~ ^{some} institutional decision but if not all can go
~~should~~ ^{not} ~~should~~ ^{not} necessarily all the way;

need an institution that brings about an
inter-state co-operation → more 1973 consequence
decision

Hoffmeyer → has a table with which check whether you
can continue current policy instruments can be
the usual instruments, however, a change in legal
framework;

reparations to go through the
• first end find it to carrying

→ that shows whether we can make
agreement without a treaty or not

Pöhl → in D, any change in the process of decision
making, the monetary policy, a change in
(or regional;
or Art. 236 of Treaty regional;

In sum → probably optional regional;

Pole → information + consultation in institutions (Bush, 6-? Euro-Financial Council) not possible at-same,

has to kill the Council, Real clear coordination needs legal changes

an future work: how to proceed:

3 parts:

approaches

purpose

objectives

i) Description of final stage; what is the final objective

- free int. market
- stable price, sustainable growth...
- relations with outside world; what ext. v. policy → pro stability above ext. v. stability
- common system of fiscal harmonization
- federal, decentralized system
- common monetary policy, etc.
desire to have a common European central bank system

ii) How far have we developed in this direction: have made a lot of progress;
high degree of fiscal integration, esp. in EC;
progress in monetary system, stable ext. v.;
convergence in ec. policies + health

3) Concrete steps:

what is realistic;

what are we aiming for \rightarrow P't'n standards, growth,
convergence of macroeconomic policies; standards
agreement on budget,

fiscal policies, regional policies;
mechanisms for transfer of resources have to
be improved; such as not only an monetary
policy

budgetary policy \rightarrow budget rules
in terms of GNP, savings;

ex. rate mechanism \rightarrow EMS is still
uncertain; either complete it, or have 2 systems
(liberalization); some economic research,
discussions that it should be implemented as
soon as possible;

an monetary policy \rightarrow strengthening of
Committee of Gov.; but delicate, asking the
heads of Gov. to have more power; but what
elsewhere & thus where should it be done
(not in Monetary Committee)? FEDOM, not the
right body; Committee of Gov. the right body;
but that needs change in legislation, in D,
but also perhaps in other countries; the changing
is necessary if we want to have a new quality of
cooperation \rightarrow coming to common decisions;

de Laros Open with Pohl; but for negotiations
probably best for the moment 'plan'
II to III; no reliable drawings of
final stage but should see the gradual
transition with emphasis on first stage

On institutional aspects → should there be an
institution?

in the meantime, we have to be clear
about the responsibilities

Chair: had a different view of things; 2 before 1;
believed that the sceptics of what has already been
achieved in the way

3 major changes by Council; accompanied
by concrete steps; have social partners to
check implementation

Bayer → outcome by Pohl is satisfactory, should be
the basic approach; will repeat the final stage;
has matters outlined by us more relevant?
That goes too far?

Shouldn't take everything off as a final stage?
Some countries cannot handle sovereignty; some
countries will have to make central banks more
independent; final stage should not be a
decision to reject everything; not everything should
be checked against the final stage

Chair: not only report on the schedule,

was a programme in the light of discussion.

↳ Harvard about how can copy; of some concern
↳ how to much copied from others, they erased

20 page document on Dec. 21 shall be a report;

for Nov. → look at all, max of 2 papers;
Godeaux paper, Thy paper

Carr → Thy paper → think back on first stage,
or look at it in an
evolving way?

Chair → Deutsche → parallel currency

today & needs:

- Gagni's paper on ECU; after the shelter when

- Hoffmeyer's table

Report → Deutsche we assess analysis of other historical
monetary system, how do exp. + revenue regulated?

Short → experience with

- paper on (conclusion of) external imbalances;
expect advice needed on this! a currency, terms
policy under attack; changing with national law (cannot be exposed)

that Treaty must exist in one harmonious ~~treaty~~
constitutional; in the monetary sphere the need
of harmonization:

/ Charr → that cannot be put into an accompanying
letter

Agree on legal basis of Art. 23c

Giscard → what Pöhl said, agree with it; the
changes consistent with what has been said;

agrees that apart should start with fiscal
stage for monetary policy + central bank;
the stages should be conducted first!

should undertake checks the commitment that
budgetary policies have to accept; monetary
stability cannot be achieved without
monetary policy, fiscal p. + incomes
policy
↓
alone is not enough;

finance min. of each country, who puts his
budget to national Parliaments, must have
accepted Euro, commitments agreed;

strategic in approach on incomes policies to
the two sorts of fiscal policies, very unusual!

Indefining policy → importance that Gov.

Fulfils commitment of fiscal harmonisation

In Council of 92, any important

change of this will be fulfilled the fiscal

Coop.

// Germany → implemented the paper in ECII?

parallel institution, spontaneous development,
perhaps inst. arrangements
ready in Dec.

People → discussion has shown a lot of common ground
on constitutional thing being; not an attempt
to treaty change;

whole programme the main, fiscal & economic
policy integration, what is needed is the will;
member policy coordination has enhanced further;
there is an institution,

not so clear on other policy area; in
need for new const. but should try to enable
the existing institutions to operate like Committee of
Par... power to pass the type of constitutional
^{existing} institutions; trying to manage policy; not the same
in which countries to coordinate fiscal policy unless they
are forced to constitution which leaves them less
flexible;

that means progress requires freedom
environments → closer the possibility for escape;
consequences of decisions (in the treaty) will have
to be harsh;

Res.

Chair → good question, let's look at this at the end; a country might refuse final stage but accept some stages;

Ciampi - Peperomia

Baier → shall we not think through stage by stage allusion; the validity of each stage

Ciampi - Peperomia → whether a country ~~will~~ will not accept final EMU, or if agreed, if that something to be determined by the Committee? No!

Chair → if we choose first stages, are many reasons that some countries might need more transition time

Pöhl → if we all in EMU, program only with same

Lamfalussy → on banking → in final stage: budgetary policy we need a suitable ~~stage~~ stage in the Treaty, which specifies countries but also Gov. at round the table + discuss macro-ec. policy

on monetary policy → no coordination needed, but an monetary policy; in pre-negotiations; contractual stages play, need a body to take timely decisions

Where do experts come from?

an imbalances \rightarrow export article of Communism

on how other countries have tackled

the problems, $\begin{matrix} \text{a strategy} \\ \text{(- experience)} \end{matrix}$

by $\begin{matrix} \text{(former official)} \\ \text{Soviet Union} \end{matrix}$ in Communism;

Hoffmeyer \rightarrow called no lack of participants $\frac{\text{of course}}{10 \text{ hours}}$

Mr. Lacroix \rightarrow not have experience to have national
experience, but what lesson we can draw from it,
what would be \rightarrow some countries have regional
problems as a result of ~~shortages~~ their
global needs.

Chair \rightarrow impossible to go in this direction, by putting numbers
in the paper which would make it difficult to get
agreement (42 of GDP for regional steps?); Rather
on how many or what, experience with that!

- Expert
Global
- how much money
 - what is the experience

Jacobs \rightarrow the first chapter \rightarrow on which advantages of fiscal
stage, collecting citizens
may not necessarily increase welfare.

// Paper of the Chamber of the Exchequer

Chair → Rector experience from Parbelpal trip!

not too much infrastructure in Bengal!

Ch. (Lawrence) → paper on local budgets to be published;
what is the ^{age of} budget, or what are the
borrowing facilities, what are the tax
processes, copying;
if + government, national
finances can consider that

Pohl → all should prepare a note? in case you ok
or come here to discuss

Chair

Soyer → look at what we want to discuss from the budget
of the districts; some report has to draw
down from numbers given by national authorities;

Ch. (Lawrence) → also look at his experience

Problems arising from the conduct of EC, if all in place and the institutions for policy + institution everywhere

Problems accept pressure of fixed rules, i.e. ex ante irreconcilable fixed

a) Budgetary problems

less frequent disputes should also be treated by
market; look at production costs. (Chair p 3)
appropriate policies should encourage the less advanced countries
to import their technologies (Chair p 15)

question → in what way can public budget take care
of budgetary problems. This experience cannot
be ~~extended~~ applied on a lot of areas
etc.

not a matter of change bce of fiscal;

in EEC countries, force is the incentive
to change policies. thereby changes in
monetary, fiscal + economic policies

*without EEC mechanism, no fear of coordination;
need for firms to
act on the market, also
no central bank, also
no central bank
behavior shock
not shock*

central bank mechanism, no fear of coordination;
countries work in a different way → int. bce
because incentive and lack of coordination
will be felt in industrial structure, money market;
adjustments pressure works much more rapidly,
with adjustment coming more from private market
participants than government policies

The L p 2 imbalances to be managed slowly, delaying;
and at the same time

The result for Mr. A.
Cherry may have declined
because distribution of
reduction column + consumption
has reduced the difference
in availability for cost stocks
fixed currency amount

Problem 2

The fixing of ex. r. means the need for an alternative
adjustment mechanism

Why?

? protection (nominal wage + price flexibility;
not likely)

(high mobility; unlikely to work)

(barriers; can not be dismantled;
minimum agreement)

All are not possessing substitutability; may outweigh
the advantages of the

But → how much ex. r. ~~and~~ change is required? Perhaps
less than thought.

- to allow for differences in technology to std. shocks;
- function of institution schemes + production structures
- to allow for difference in sensitivity to fiscal
currency movement; not so important
- inflation performance
- budget deficits (not really so important)
- (f) characteristics of taste to income

role of ex. r. smaller + shrinking, less important, less without
fiscal harmonisation; fiscal coordination undesirable + unnecessary
if market integration succeeds

↳ Godard (p 41) agrees with this

Scepticism over this argument → Jones, Lam (ex. r. adjustment
to balance changes in real wages)

Caves (p 10) → fixed values ~~do~~ do not remove conflicts but make them
less visible and the immediate reaction does no longer work

Chaliot (p 11) → what would be the signals for currency imbalances?

de C (p 12) → measures only need to be improved
as budgeting becomes

Hoffmeyer → higher cost of borrowing does not solve exchange problems
Chaliot (p 16)

Problems

Implementation also Bayer (p 13) → fixed rates only if
state of convergence, much advanced;
only if very flexible management of
incomes + no movement of high growth
Aka control cash

French position

Bayer p 13: (concerning an
attempt to remain stable; perhaps
look at soft ECU, look at
practical problems within
public finance framework)
Ruhm p 25: should who has control
to go beyond basic currency; too far from
theory, from an economic, practical
point of view

L-P → concern about inflation from
ex-n. adjustment, deflationary
effect, unnecessary to have pegs
in real economy
Also with fixed rates pressure
for shifting wages with those
highest interest

not so sceptical Ciampi (p 44), fixed rates will exert positive
effects on markets + government; conceivable → (as Ruhm) → incentives
for monetary policy and public. Even to finance public sector deficits

Pöhl (p 15/16) feels discipline of an budgeting policy a function
of the monetary policy, which if tight, would
put pressure on government boundaries.

Argue that probably inadequate, depends on structural characteristics of labour
market Chaliotis p 16; need system + rules for budgeting policy
(Duisenberg p 14);

argue that market mechanism will probably determined by
belief that fluctuations are transitory (Maastricht p 18), that is the case;

Godeur p 61 fixed ex-rates within Belgium did not prevent large
imbalances from arising.

Maurice p 21 one cannot implement with a high degree of coordination
of other policies; cannot rely on market mechanism,
too many structural differences
in the area of the regions

Europe must work in an environment in which we control below an
fixed franchises from market (p 27 Chav)

Budgetary

- within a federal structure what is a minimum; macro-policies implemented at state level? Shift them to C level what is minimum role of budget (Char p 3)
- to enable macro-policies, avoid crowding out (Char p 6)
- in France there is a tradition that the centre can force the local authorities to keep an eye on the budget of local authorities, thus, ^{new} giving new local authorities' budget behaviour are needed; see (p 12)
- need centre for ec. policies to oversee national policies (Charlier p 17)
- not a fully centralised budgeting policy needed, there can be some autonomy for individual countries, but binding rules might be needed (Padoa-Schioppa p 17); for this the system & the rules have to be aligned e.g. balance must stop; this can also be enforced centrally (p 16)
- macro policies should try to take account of inflation in each country (Charlier p 22)
- what shape of centralisation in final stage, what room for manoeuvre at national level (Char p 22)
 - central preserving the decentral by discussion on distribution & framework for budgeting policies needed (Char p 22)

Budgeting

fixity of ex. r. cannot be ensured by monetary policy;
 (or can central bank work?) 2 causes: - usually agreed
 binding constraints, perhaps bunch of effects in 2 case of deft;
 - market mechanisms;

through transfers, by changing up of budget? (see p 24)

^{see th} automatic limits that will always be given a reasonable level;
 There must then be discretion (Legal Provisions p 25), in
 federal system such discretion exists, but then Central Budget
 Law; not in C; also some ^{esp.} checks & balances on smaller countries
 needed. Also limits on overseas borrowing; thus obligations
 needed on framework for budgeting policies.

construction of budgeting policies has to be balancing and to avoid
 conflicts which can be emerged (Rachman p 22)

a framework for budgeting policies must exist, but not too
 rigid, too flexibility required (ibid p 28)

Policies: not wish to ban our national policies, but
regulators will negotiate a policy change; progressive
independence on the basis of a minimum stakeholder
consultation; needs guidelines

⁴
⁵¹
Chair
Key market will lead to convergence + harmonization
of national markets (comp. policy, est. policy)

Social dimension, development of structures

Budgeting policies \rightarrow can national budget deficits persist,
how can they be financed; size of C budget

law
^{p. 6} with large periods of adjustment through market forces,
• local infrastructure policy + financial transfers needed,
budget policies need some degree of harmonization;
imbalanced budgets create problems for policy mix
but also coordination and

Hoffmeyer
^{p. 11} transfer is not a market mechanism, they don't fit
with market mechanisms; how do we make decisions
on ~~market~~ transfers

Benefits

- not only financial, but also quality & time (to reduce wastage, on the basis of partnerships) (Chair p 3)
- benefits may be re-distributive but in doing so they interfere with market mechanism (Hoffmeyer p 10)
- benefits, taking the place of regulation (the effects of which we felt by the banking concern), make the capitalist system wealthier, which has a distributional effect and happens in a more cost-effective manner than policies. (-P, p 14)
- benefits can be strengthen in Europe, policies to be judged on light of past experience which was good (protectionism, reluctant to reform) (Cramer p 15)
- government intervention to deal with regional disparities do not change but rather make them worse (Chair p 16) (Chair p 17)
- experience with benefits show that it has not helped to make structures more even, benefits help to mitigate inequality in real ways, but leaves real holes by their nature to not help to truly share structural adjustment (Bosch p 18), benefits don't solve the problem of very wide & multi-tier income disparities, but should be checked at infrastructure, communication network.
- too much reliance on benefit payments to older people is not helpful; would impede the working of the market mechanism (Pöhl p 20)
- wage differences should not reflect productivity differences (Bosch p 20)

(2)

Transfers

two types of problems:

transfers in C may not be as large as
inter-national transfers;

transfers would have to be very
large, unacceptable to the payees (Pöhl, p 21)

the transfer problem is more difficult than monetary & budgetary
~~internationalization~~

● transfers to deal with a currency policy out of line? what sort
of transfers for those structural & institutional differences? (Chapman, p 24)

relationship between institutions, law, policies and structures, also must
differentiate within personnel, especially, also for political reasons;
(Gauthier, p 20)

(Lithuania)

X needed to make the bank, might come
out of an amendment &

X elects ex ante on ec. policies (Ch 4 p 4)

how to organise harmonised budget policies.

- can only be a negotiated process (Ch 4 p 7); law
macro policy need a central budget, much easier

Ch 27 within EU - we can't just rely on market signals, need
additional ~~regulations~~ building stones: 2 possibilities

- Treaty (like Stability Treaty in Germany)
- Create a charm maker authority (which form is open:
backbone of Commission, or have national Regulators
authorities that frequently sit together,
treasury too involved; ~~can't~~ consider fall year; responsible to euro
supervision but can't pull into powerlessness

fixed ex. u. (possibly) one monetary policy; how can that be achieved?
leads to question of treaty,

- but can't sit on track
they need to be all;
but can't do other things
 - ~~market~~ (such as protection of areas, common
industries)
 - coordination of monetary
policy towards monetary approach
 - harmonise the market

Treaty should set out the principles, when has place
to agree with instruments (Ch 4 p 24), general
involvement central problem

central source of power + discipline must be created; not only
left to Commission or Council; treaty must ~~not~~ replace the
legislative committee, sketch out what all that means (Ch 4 p 28)

must have an autonomous central bank; but only meaningful
if coordinated budgeting policy (Ch 4 p 29)

(2)

Pr. Lobbies

with common monetary policy have to set out
the task, objectives & functions of institution by
a treaty specifying national law (Domestic Law, p 23)

concept of 2 speeds

if more emphasis on transfers than
how to prevent and consequences for banking
transfer mechanisms (Domestic Law, p 30)

report should not oblige to speed but
discuss the possibility of all participants
having ~~fundamental~~ ^{similar} decision although not all
may be able to go all the way. (Chair, p 30)

any change in currency in process of decision making on
monetary policy requires a change in law or use of Art. 130
in each case parliamentary approval required (BoE, p 30)
as it makes consultation possible